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Dear Mrs, Bouchard,
Tharks for your latter of the 8th and your kind offer.

I'm sorry ebout what must have been one of my many iypos because the Archives
has been charging 20¢ a page with a minimum of $2,00 for some thne
I think 1t 4= probeble that the Arclives lists will mean nothing to you. Hone of
these people go out of their ways to inform.
Lack of time and honesty prevent my m:uring you that I can itemime the wis-
. siatements of fact, misreprosentations and probably outright liss I would expect to
i oo find 4n any “ame appsarence, I fell asleep twice last night during two phons calls.
. JL I've been working 19-hour days fairly regularly and I've crossed 64, I still canuot
keoep up with what 3 nust de.
If you can have the ta pes dubbed I'd apprecddts that and would pay the cost, It
reqlores only another machine and a rateh cord. If you are not faimilar with this
ks would be vise to remove the tabs on the kumwk backs of the original éasseites.
There is one at esch end. The casseites are designed for these to be removed as
insurence against socidental efasure. sou oan etili uge such caesettés over by placing
tn-pa wherc the taba were.
If there is a dub there need be no worry about lass or damage in thé meils.
Not com.on dbut 1t happem.
I do thank you.

Sincerely,
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F.C. Box 233
Caxland, le. 04963
April 8, 1977

¥re. Harold wWelsberg
Route 12, (0ld necelver xzcad
Frederick, daryland.,

21701

Dear Mr. Jelsberg:

I anpreciated your response to my questions resarding rark Lans and
Lou Gordon. yith those remarks in mind 7 thought I'd let you znow that
when lark Lane came to Jolby College in Janvary of this year I taped his
lecture. Again, 1t is not the best quality in taping, but if you care to,
I will be happy to loan it to you. I shouvld say 'them' as there are two
taoss. It would intsrest me great.y to know what your resction is to his
lecture and perhaps you could tell if there are any errors or misinforuma-
tion presented by him. I have no interest in creatzsd a fued of any sort.

Xy waln irterest 1s to have accurats information. I am fairly certain
that both tapes arc not entirsly used. So, you could make your comments on
tape 1f you wanted. I will even go so far as to include return postage for
the tapss to cut your expense.

There 1s one thing I know 1s lnaccurate regarding the cost of obtaln=-
ing CD 1052. He said the cost is 104 per page for this two page dociment.
Yesterday 1 received a letter from the Archives after I kad walled my re-
quest and 20¢ to the Archives for CD 1C52. The letter from them sald that
the cost for that document is §2.00, or $1.8C in addition to wy 207 re-
mittance. ow, that is a far cry from 1O0¢ per page! I was very upset to
learn of the expense involved to obtain material that is supnposed to be
ours, the American people, in the first pFrace.

Also, the Archives will send a list of information obtainable on JFk
waterial. There 1s a book, 163 pages, that costs 20¢ per page or nearly
§37 of waterial avallable through the Archives. Needless to say, not many
people can aiford to pay that kxind of price, to say nothing of paying j2
for a single docvment. Maybe there ars still hisher rates on certain other
pleces of information. 3ut I do know that that 1s out of my league.

I will be contacting you, hopefully in the nezr future, as I want soue

of your books. Thank you for your tims in reading this as I do appreciate
it. .

Sincerely,
Bromeras S _Mocichinrt

¥rs. Brenda G. RBouchard



